CRW.510.059.1275

From: Peter Herring

Sent: Tue, 20 Apr 2021 10:10:49 +1000

To: Mark Mackay

Subject: FW: Data Request

Attachments: Data Request 120421 - Final.xlsx, Data Request Methodology.docx
Mark,

Attached is the data requested and methodology.

Note you will not need the first two tabs of the spreadsheet as they were just show the workings for
each machine to determine the min and max RTP for restricted and unrestricted machines.

Cheers

Pete

From: Nick Miokovic [
Date: Monday, 19 April 2021 at 1:04 pm

To: peter Herring [

Cc: Attila Seci | NG /(= Milinkovic
|

Subject: Data Request
Hi Pete,

Please find the updated data attached as requested. We have all completed our checks and have
reviewed the methodology together and are happy with the final result.

| have also attached a document containing the methodology and reconciliation of the data.

The below average WPM values only consider machines that were active.

This spreadsheet still includes all of the individual RTP values per location. These tabs can be deleted
if required.

Average revenue of each restricted machine:
2017 - $107,414 ($294 WPM)

2018 - $108,851 (5298 WPM)

2019 - $113,905 ($312 WPM)

2020 - $38,539 ($321 WPM)

2021 - $40,084 ($413 WPM)

Average revenue of each unrestricted machine:
2017 - $269,467 ($738 WPM)

2018 - $272,549 ($747 WPM)

2019 - $284,891 ($781 WPM)

2020 - $85,370 ($711 WPM)

2021 - $78,326 ($807 WPM)

RTP range of unrestricted machines:
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87.00-93.93

RTP range of restricted machines:
87.01-93.50

Kind Regards,

Nick Miokovic
Product Analyst — Gaming Machines
Crown Melbourne Limited

Y | : wwiw.crownmelbourne.com.au
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